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The University 
Of Lethbridge 
4401 UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
LETHBRIDGE ALBERTA 
CANADA TlK 3M4 
403-329-25.15 

Mr. Don E. Crabtree 
Deparbnent of Sociology 

and Anthropology 
University of Idaho 
MOSCOW', Idaho 83843 U.S.A. 

Dear Don: 

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY 

10 November 1978 

The enclosed brochure advertises forthcaning summer 
session appoinbrents in this Depart.rrent. I would like 
to draw your attention to the proposed offering in 
"Experimental Archaeology" and ask that you consider 
offering under this rubric a course in flint knapping 
or lithic technology. If you are not interested 
perhaps you would draw this notice to the attent ion 
of a qualified candidate. 
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